wna
":, 7,."’0

o

105
N

4 o

Republic of the Philippines

REGION 1

Canarvacanan, Binalonan

Department of Educati

on

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. S. 2024

TO: Secondary School Heads
STE Department Heads
JHS/SHS Science Coordinators

March 14, 2024

FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, CESO IV
OIC, Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION SCIENCE CAMP POST CONFERENCE

PARTICULARS

tation (CID) conducted the Division Science Cam

2. In relation to the just concluded Division Science
is scheduled on March 22, 2024, 9 o’clock in the
Aldana National High School, Pozorrubio, Pangas

3. The participants of the said post conference are th

3. Travel allowance/expenses of the participants for
charged to local funds.

all concerned is desired.

77z .8
VIVIAN LUZ S.

1. The Schools Division of Pangasinan II, through the Curriculum Implemen-

p for SY 2023-24 at Eas-

tern Pangasinan Agricultural College (EPAC) on March 12-13, 2024.

Camp, a post conference
morning at the Benigno V.
inan.

e Secondary Head Teachers,

and the Junior/ Senior High School Science Coordinators.

the said conference shall be

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum to

‘:JFPATAN , CESO VI

OIC, Office of the School

1§ R, PURISIMA
RATIVE OFFICER V

E Division Superintendent




